
PURDUE UNIVERSITY 

RADIO STATION W B A A 
890 KILOCYCLES 1000 WATTS 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. F. D. #2 
Walnutport 
Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

LAFAYETTE, INDIANA 

October 3, 1940 

This is to confirm your report of reception of our 
station from 1:15 to 1:30 a.m on September ?7th. 

We are glad to know that you, were able to receive 

our station and trust that it will be possible for you:: 

to listen to future broadcast. 

Our frequency monitoring program is on the air the 

27th of every month from 1:15 to 1:30 a.m. CST. 

Yours truly, 

Fred L. Conger 
Assistant Program D'rector 
WBAA 

FLC/md 


